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Malave, Erin L1000 000?551,

From: Renee Franz [Renee@pintegration.com]

Sent:  Monday, October 25, 2010 1133 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: address change

Please change the physical address & phone number for the following CA No: 29160

Pi Elements, Inc.

PO Box 1414, Greer, 5C 29652
1097 Hwy 101 South, Suite D-16
Greer, SC 29651

Phone: 864.334,5085
FAX: 864.334.5143

Thankyou!

Renee W. Franz

Project Integration, Inc.

PO Box 1414, Greer, SC 29652
1097 Highway 101 South-Suite D16
Greer, SC 29651

Phone: 864.334.5085

FAX: 864.334.5143

Cell: 864.238.2044

E-mail: renee@pintegration.com

www.pintegration.com

STRICTLY PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS ELECTRONIC MAIL TRANSMISSION IS PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION INTENDED
ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY NAMED ABOVE IF THE READER OF THIS MESSAGE IS NOT THE INTENDED
RECIPIENT, YQU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION OR COPYING OF THIS ELECTRONIC MAIL MESSAGE
1S STRICTLY PROHIBITED IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS ELECTRONIC MAIL IN ERROR, PLEASE ACCEPT OUR APQLOGIES AND
IMMEDIATELY DELETE IT, AS WELL AS NOTIFYING US OF THE ERROR BY REPLYING TO THIS ELECTRONIC MAIL OR CALLING US AT 864-
334-5085 THANK YQU.
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